

DAILY NEWS BULLETIN

Cable and Telegraphic Despatches

Issued by the

JEWISH TELEGRAPHIC AGENCY, INC.

132 Nassau Street, N.Y.C.

Telephone: Beekman 9768

Vol. IV, No. 250

January 4, 1923

STATUS OF PALESTINE AGAIN UNCERTAIN

France Demands Safeguarding of Alliance Israelite Schools In Turkey.

Paris, January 4 (Jewish Telegraphic Agency). The political status of Palestine once more becomes uncertain due to the new demands formulated by France asking for their fulfillment before ratifying the Treaty of Lausanne.

France will insist, firstly that an agreement be reached between Turkey and France determining the northern frontier of Syria. Secondly, that Turkey should pay the interest on the Turkish bonds which are held for the most part by French citizens. Thirdly, that a satisfactory arrangement be made regarding the French schools now extant in Turkey, most of which are schools maintained by the Alliance Israelite Universelle. and fourthly, that the decree providing that only Moslems may be employed by the Administrative bodies of Turkey be vacated.

Until the Treaty of Lausanne is ratified, the Palestinian government will be hampered in passing laws, ~~xxx~~ which are dependent on the international recognition of the political status of Palestine.

"BLUE SUNDAY" LAWS PASSED IN VILNA

Jews Decide to Observe Sabbath Nevertheless.

Vilna, January 3 (J. T. A.) Notwithstanding all assurances to the contrary, the law providing for an enforced rest on Sunday, are to go into effect. In reality, this means that in the future all Jewish shops, stores, children's schools, etc., etc. will have to be closed two days in the week, Saturday and Sunday.

The Jewish merchants' association has nevertheless decided to continue strict observance of the Sabbath and not permit themselves to be influenced to desecrate the Sabbath despite the fact that they must keep their places of business closed on Sunday as well.

BUND GREET POLISH SOCIALIST CONGRESS

Cracow, January 4 (J. T. A.) Among the persons to address the Polish Socialist Congress which has opened here was a representative of the Bund, who greeted the Congress in the name of the Jewish proletariat of Poland.

Mrs. Phillips, well-known leader of the British Labor Party, who is visiting Poland, is among the guests. Mrs. Phillips expressed the hope that the problem of minority nationalities would be solved satisfactorily. As an example, she cited the various races composing the British Empire who manage, more or less, to live together in peace.

6 COMMUNISTS AND 5 NONPARTISANS IN EXECUTIVE OF RUSSIAN "ORT"

Moscow, January 4 (J. T. A.) The new Central Committee of the Russian "Ort" consists of 11 members: 6 Communists and 5 non-party members.

ROTHSCHILDS THE ONLY HOPE OF HUNGARY IN PROPOSED LOAN

Budapest, January 3 (J. T. A.). Hungary's prospects for an international loan are none too brilliant, it is learned here from well-informed sources.

The Hungarian Government is making every effort to get some money on account of the loan it proposes to float. Without this, it is well-nigh impossible for the stabilization of the krone to be effected.

The Government's only hope lies in the promise of Sir William Good, the representative of the League of Nations, who, it is said, promised in behalf of the Rothschilds of London the Hungarian Government several million pounds in advance of the actual floating of the loan.

262 JEWISH IMMIGRANTS ARRIVE IN CANADA

Montreal, January 3 (J. T. A.) Two hundred sixty-two Jewish immigrants arrived in Halifax, yesterday, on board the "Canada". The immigrants give promise of being fine "material". Eighty of them will be admitted to Ontario, 75 to West Montreal.

HOKOAH SCORES SIGNAL VICTORY IN ALEXANDRIA

Alexandria, Egypt, January 3 (J. T. A.) The famous Jewish football team of Vienna, "Hakoah", has scored another victory. The team started the New York by beating a picked team in the game played here on New Year's Day. The score was three goals to one.

The Hakoah had already measured its ground against an excellent English team when it played and won against the "Westham" football team in London some months ago. The team against which they played were consisted of three Englishmen, three Greeks and five Arabs.

REPORTS ARABS CHAMPION CAUSE OF YEMEN JEWS

London, January 3 (Jewish Telegraphic Agency). The Arab Executive has come to the rescue in the case of the "persecuted" Jews of Yeman, a report ~~of~~ to the DAILY EXPRESS from its Jerusalem correspondent states. According to the correspondent, the Arab Executive has thanked King Hussein for his anti-Zionist stand and has requested him to put an end to the "persecution" of the Jews in Yeman. The Yeman Jews are not responsible for Zionist ambitions, the Arabs declared.

MONTREAL STAR ATTACKS IMMIGRATION POLICY OF CANADIAN GOVERNMENT

Montreal, January 4 (Jewish Telegraphic Agency) The Montreal Star, the most influential newspaper in the Dominion of Canada, in an editorial which appeared yesterday attacked the policy of the Canadian government toward immigration.

The editorial asks why no steps have been taken in the five years following the Armistice to encourage and provide for immigration. During this time ample needs have arisen warranting an active and aggressive campaign to procure recruits from the files of the millions emigrating from Europe who would prove a valuable asset in exploiting the resources of Canada which are being neglected because the dearth in population. Without the immigrant Canada can make no forward strides.

The editorial accuses the government of giving blatant promises which it had no intention of keeping to the loyal Canadians who have been patiently waiting for the days of expansion and growth which would come with the influx of immigration. In despair of improvement millions of Canadians have emigrated from Canada disgusted.

If the people of Canada will sanction the plans and policies adopted by the last two Cabinets, Canada will be but a deserted way station ignored by the millions of European immigrants who are attracted by the open doors of other more far-seeing countries.

In conclusion the "Star" asks "Is ours to be forever a country blessed by nature and cursed by politicians?"

JEWS PROTEST IMMIGRATION RESTRICTIONS

Italian Turns Against His Own People.

Washington, January 4. (Jewish Telegraphic Agency). Louis Marshall, Dr. Stephen S. Wise, Gedalia Bublic, William Edlin and Jacob Fishman appeared before the House Immigration Committee and severely protested against the new Johnson immigration bill which is now being considered.

Louis Marshall declared that immigration restriction is the ideology of the Ku Klux Klan because the Klan wants only white, Protestant and Anglo-Saxon immigrants to come to this country, and the proposition to base the immigration quotas on the 1890 census coincides with the Klan principles. The new law would reduce by nine-tenths the immigration from southern and Eastern Europe, Mr. Marshall said. He also protested against the proposition to fingerprint immigrants and proposed that immigration certificates should be used instead. He reminded the Committee of the great achievements of immigrants, and pointed especially to Marconi and Steinmetz. When asked what he thought of selective immigration Mr. Marshall replied that the present law is already selective because it admits only persons physically, morally and mentally fit. He opposed the examination of immigrants abroad, he said, because it would create a number of American czars and it would be dangerous to hand the decision about the admission of immigrants to officials abroad.

After Mr. Marshall Mr. Joseph Kanterowitz spoke in behalf of the Independent Order Bnai Brith.

Jacob Fishman emphasized the injustice that will be done to immigrants from certain countries, and especially the Jews, if Mr. Johnson's immigration proposal is accepted. Dr. Wise ridiculed the contention that the Nordic race ~~xxxxxxxxxxxx~~ is superior, saying that the Bible did not originate with the Nordic race but with an Asiatic race, and that the Anglo-Saxon laws are based on the Jewish Bible. At this, Chairman Johnson declared that neither he nor any other member of the Immigration Committee was race prejudiced. Dr. Wise replied he had no doubt but that the bill tended to discriminate against certain races. William Edlin, speaking on behalf of the Association of Foreign Language Newspapers, said the bill was against true democracy and the spirit of the founders of the United States. He said that the members of the Committee should come to New York and see for themselves the achievements of immigrants who built the biggest city in the world. Gedalia Bublic was the last speaker. He declared the bill had anti-Semitic tendencies which aimed at Jewish immigrants from Poland, Russia, Galicia and Roumania. He quoted excerpts of the annual report of Secretary of Labor Davis and Commissioner General Husband which proved his contention.

At Immigration Committee hearings which were continue this morning at 10 o'clock, no Jewish witnesses were heard up to adjournment at 1 o'clock. John L. Bernstein of the Hias was scheduled to testify this afternoon when important testimony about charges against the Hias are expected.

Caroli Gigliotti, editor of a Chicago Italian weekly, created a sensation as the first ~~xxxxxxx~~ speaker this morning, when, instead of speaking for immigration as an Italian journalist would ordinarily be expected to, he launched a tirade against his own people posing as 100% Americans, advocating further restrictions on immigration. He said many Italians are enemies of this country and many editorials in the Italian newspapers were traitorous to America. He said his weekly is a patriotic publication with 25,000 readers, representing the better element of Italian residents.

Congressmen Sabath and Dickstein both cross-examined Gigliotti. His answers were very evasive and he failed to produce the alleged traitorous editorials when they were demanded, saying he would file clippings later. His talk was very disconnected throughout, and he did not make much of an impression. Nevertheless his statements were undoubtedly very injurious and will no doubt be used with effect by enemies of immigration. Gigliotti advocated a quota system exclusively restricted to the number of aliens who served in the American army in the recent war.

The second witness was another Italian, who made ~~af~~ a far different speech appealing for a liberal immigration law. He was Judge Salvatore Cotillo of the Supreme Court of New York City. He was very impressive, recalling the Italian contribution to this Government. America, he said, can only demonstrate its gratitude for this Italian patriotism by striking out the insult of the 1890 census in the Johnson Bill which is being at present considered?

Cotillo made a profound impression, concluding by emphatically urging that no new legislation should be enacted until a thorough investigation is made and that the new law should not be rushed.

ZANGWILL ACCUSES KU KLUX

Chicago, January 4 (J. T.A.) Israel Zangwill, English writer, said last night he had been threatened with death by the Ku Klux Klan, and challenges the Klan to debate with him on the organization's right to existence.

Mr. Zangwill said the question to be debated, if his challenge is accepted, will be "Is the Ku Klux Klan Fundamentally Right or Wrong and Should it be Perpetuated or Wiped Out?". He will take the negative side of the first part of the proposition and the positive side of the last part, he said. He offered to debate with Charles C. Palmer, grand dragon of Illinois Captain J. A. Skipwith of Louisiana, or H. W. Evans, head of the Organization.

The death threat he said he received read: "Keep your tongue in your mouth or we will assassinate you",

DAILY NEWS BULLETIN

Cable and Telegraphic Despatches

Issued by the

JEWISH TELEGRAPHIC AGENCY, INC.

132 Nassau Street, N.Y.C.

Telephone: Beekman 9768

Vol. IV, No. 250

January 4, 1923

STATUS OF PALESTINE AGAIN UNCERTAIN

France Demands Safeguarding of Alliance Israelite Schools In Turkey.

Paris, January 4 (Jewish Telegraphic Agency). The political status of Palestine once more becomes uncertain due to the new demands formulated by France asking for their fulfillment before ratifying the Treaty of Lausanne.

France will insist, firstly that an agreement be reached between Turkey and France determining the northern frontier of Syria. Secondly, that Turkey should pay the interest on the Turkish bonds which are held for the most part by French citizens. Thirdly, that a satisfactory arrangement be made regarding the French schools now extant in Turkey, most of which are schools maintained by the Alliance Israelite Universelle. And fourthly, that the decree providing that only Moslems may be employed by the Administrative bodies of Turkey be vacated.

Until the Treaty of Lausanne is ratified, the Palestinian government will be hampered in passing laws, ~~xxx~~ which are dependent on the international recognition of the political status of Palestine.

"BLUE SUNDAY" LAWS PASSED IN VILNA

Jews Decide to Observe Sabbath Nevertheless.

Vilna, January 3 (J. T. A.) Notwithstanding all assurances to the contrary, the law providing for an enforced rest on Sunday, are to go into effect. In reality, this means that in the future all Jewish shops, stores, children's schools, etc., etc. will have to be closed two days in the week, Saturday and Sunday.

The Jewish merchants' association has nevertheless decided to continue strict observance of the Sabbath and not permit themselves to be influenced to desecrate the Sabbath despite the fact that they must keep their places of business closed on Sunday as well.

BUND GREET POLISH SOCIALIST CONGRESS

Cracow, January 4 (J. T. A.) Among the persons to address the Polish Socialist Congress which has opened here was a representative of the Bund, who greeted the Congress in the name of the Jewish proletariat of Poland.

Mrs. Phillips, well-known leader of the British Labor Party, who is visiting Poland, is among the guests. Mrs. Phillips expressed the hope that the problem of minority nationalities would be solved satisfactorily. As an example, she cited the various races composing the British Empire who manage, more or less, to live together in peace.

6 COMMUNISTS AND 5 NONPARTISANS IN EXECUTIVE OF RUSSIAN "ORT"

Moscow, January 4 (J. T. A.) The new Central Committee of the Russian "Ort" consists of 11 members: 6 Communists and 5 non-party members.

ROTHSCHILDS THE ONLY HOPE OF HUNGARY IN PROPOSED LOAN

Budapest, January 3 (J. T. A.). Hungary's prospects for an international loan are none too brilliant, it is learned here from well-informed sources.

The Hungarian Government is making every effort to get some money on account of the loan it proposes to float. Without this, it is well-nigh impossible for the stabilization of the krone to be effected.

The Government's only hope lies in the promise of Sir William Good, the representative of the League of Nations, who, it is said, promised in behalf of the Rothschilds of London the Hungarian Government several million pounds in advance of the actual floating of the loan.

262 JEWISH IMMIGRANTS ARRIVE IN CANADA

Montreal, January 3 (J. T. A.) Two hundred sixty-two Jewish immigrants arrived in Halifax, yesterday, on board the "Canada". The immigrants give promise of being fine "material". Eighty of them will be admitted to Ontario, 75 to West Montreal.

HOKOAH SCORES SIGNAL VICTORY IN ALEXANDRIA

Alexandria, Egypt, January 3 (J. T.A.) The famous Jewish football team of Vienna, "Hakoah", has scored another victory. The team started the New York by beating a picked team in the game played here on New Year's Day. The score was three goals to one.

The Hakoah had already measured its ground against an excellent English team when it played and won against the "Westham" football team in London some months ago. The team against which they played were consisted of three Englishmen, three Greeks and five Arabs.

REPORTS ARABS CHAMPION CAUSE OF YEMEN JEWS

London, January 3 (Jewish Telegraphic Agency). The Arab Executive has come to the rescue in the case of the "persecuted" Jews of Yemen, a report ~~of~~ to the DAILY EXPRESS from its Jerusalem correspondent states. According to the correspondent, the Arab Executive has thanked King Hussein for his anti-Zionist stand and has requested him to put an end to the "persecution" of the Jews in Yemen. The Yemen Jews are not responsible for Zionist ambitions, the Arabs declared.

MONTREAL STAR ATTACKS IMMIGRATION POLICY OF CANADIAN GOVERNMENT

Montreal, January 4 (Jewish Telegraphic Agency) The Montreal Star, the most influential newspaper in the Dominion of Canada, in an editorial which appeared yesterday attacked the policy of the Canadian government toward immigration.

The editorial asks why no steps have been taken in the five years following the Armistice to encourage and provide for immigration. During this time ample needs have arisen warranting an active and aggressive campaign to procure recruits from the files of the millions emigrating from Europe who would prove a valuable asset in exploiting the resources of Canada which are being neglected because the dearth in population. Without the immigrant Canada can make no forward strides.

The editorial accuses the government of giving blatant promises which it had no intention of keeping to the loyal Canadians who have been patiently waiting for the days of expansion and growth which would come with the influx of immigration. In despair of improvement millions of Canadians have emigrated from Canada disgusted.

If the people of Canada will sanction the plans and policies adopted by the last two Cabinets, Canada will be but a deserted way station ignored by the millions of European immigrants who are attracted by the open doors of other more far-seeing countries.

In conclusion the "Star" asks "Is ours to be forever a country blessed by nature and cursed by politicians?"

JEWS PROTEST IMMIGRATION RESTRICTIONS

Italian Turns Against His Own People.

Washington, January 4. (Jewish Telegraphic Agency). Louis Marshall, Dr. Stephen S. Wise, Gedalia Public, William Edlin and Jacob Fishman appeared before the House Immigration Committee and severely protested against the new Johnson immigration bill which is now being considered.

Louis Marshall declared that immigration restriction is the ideology of the Ku Klux Klan because the Klan wants only white, Protestant and Anglo-Saxon immigrants to come to this country, and the proposition to base the immigration quotas on the 1890 census coincides with the Klan principles. The new law would reduce by nine-tenths the immigration from southern and Eastern Europe, Mr. Marshall said. He also protested against the proposition to fingerprint immigrants and proposed that immigration certificates should be used instead. He reminded the Committee of the great achievements of immigrants, and pointed especially to Marconi and Steinmetz. When asked what he thought of selective immigration Mr. Marshall replied that the present law is already selective because it admits only persons physically, morally and mentally fit. He opposed the examination of immigrants abroad, he said, because it would create a number of American czars and it would be dangerous to hand the decision about the admission of immigrants to officials abroad.

After Mr. Marshall Mr. Joseph Kanterowitz spoke in behalf of the Independent Order Bnai Brith.

Jacob Fishman emphasized the injustice that will be done to immigrants from certain countries, and especially the Jews, if Mr. Johnson's immigration proposal is accepted. Dr. Wise ridiculed the contention that the Nordic race ~~is superior~~ is superior, saying that the Bible did not originate with the Nordic race but with an Asiatic race, and that the Anglo-Saxon laws are based on the Jewish Bible. At this, Chairman Johnson declared that neither he nor any other member of the Immigration Committee was race prejudiced. Dr. Wise replied he had no doubt but that bill tended to discriminate against certain races. William Edlin, speaking on behalf of the Association of Foreign Language Newspapers, said the bill was against true democracy and the spirit of the founders of the United States. He said that the members of the Committee should come to New York and see for themselves the achievements of immigrants who built the biggest city in the world. Gedalia Public was the last speaker. He declared the bill had anti-Semitic tendencies which aimed at Jewish immigrants from Poland, Russia, Galicia and Roumania. He quoted excerpts of the annual report of Secretary of Labor Davis and Commissioner General Husband which proved his contention.

At Immigration Committee hearings which were continue this morning at 10 o'clock, no Jewish witnesses were heard up to adjournment at 1 o'clock. John L. Bernstein of the Hias schedules to testify this afternoon when important testimony about charges against the Hias are expected.

January 4, 1923

Caroli Gigliotti, editor of a Chicago Italian weekly, created a sensation as the first ~~xxxxxxx~~ speaker this morning, when, instead of speaking for immigration as an Italian journalist would ordinarily be expected to, he launched a tirade against his own people posing as 100% Americans, advocating further restrictions on immigration. He said many Italians are enemies of this country and many editorials in the Italian newspapers were traitorous to America. He said his weekly is a patriotic publication with 25,000 readers, representing the better element of Italian residents.

Congressmen Sabath and Dickstein both cross-examined Gigliotti. His answers were very evasive and he failed to produce the alleged traitorous editorials when they were demanded, saying he would file clippings later. His talk was very disconnected throughout, and he did not make much of an impression. Nevertheless his statements were undoubtedly very injurious and will no doubt be used with effect by enemies of immigration. Gigliotti advocated a quota system exclusively restricted to the number of aliens who served in the American army in the recent war.

The second witness was another Italian, who made a far different speech appealing for a liberal immigration law. He was Judge Salvatore Cotillo of the Supreme Court of New York City. He was very impressive, recalling the Italian contribution to this Government. America, he said, can only demonstrate its gratitude for this Italian patriotism by striking out the insult of the 1890 census in the Johnson Bill which is being at present considered?

Cotillo made a profound impression, concluding by emphatically urging that no new legislation should be enacted until a thorough investigation is made and that the new law should not be rushed.

ZANGWILL ACCUSES KU KLUX

Chicago, January 4 (J. T.A.) Israel Zangwill, English writer, said last night he had been threatened with death by the Ku Klux Klan, and challenges the Klan to debate with him on the organization's right to existence.

Mr. Zangwill said the question to be debated, if his challenge is accepted, will be "Is the Ku Klux Klan Fundamentally Right or Wrong and Should it be Perpetuated or Wiped Out?". He will take the negative side of the first part of the proposition and the positive side of the last part, he said. He offered to debate with Charles G. Palmer, grand dragon of Illinois Captain J. H. Skipwith of Louisiana, or H. W. Evans, head of the Organization.

The death threat he said he received read: "Keep your tongue in your mouth or we will assassinate you",
